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February 8» 1933.

Basil Outerbwldge, Esq 
Investment Department,
Montreal Light, Heat & Power Consolidated 
Montreal. P. q. *

• *

Dear Mr. Outerbridge,

With further reference to 

Monday and Sir Herbert*s telephone
our conversation

message to me, I 

am waiting for the return of our Chancellor, Mr. Beatty, 

who is also Chairman of the Board of Governors, He 

is at present in Winnipeg, and will be back on Friday.

Tours faithfully,

Principal.
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